

Curriculum Vitae

Name: Cihan AY, MD (Professor)

Medical University of Vienna

Department of Medicine I, Clinical Division of Haematology and Haemostaseology

Waehringer Guertel 18-20, 1090 Vienna, Austria

e-mail: cihan.ay@meduniwien.ac.at

Affiliated to the Comprehensive Cancer Center Vienna (CCC), Medical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria

Program Director for Haemophilia and Co-Program Director for “Thrombosis and Thrombophilia”

Group Leader of the “Thrombosis and Haemostasis Research Group” at the Department of Medicine I, Clinical Division of Haematology and Haemostaseology, Medical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria

Board Member of the German, Austrian and Swiss Society for Thrombosis and Haemostasis Research (Gesellschaft für Thrombose und Hämostaseforschung (GTH))

Research Interests

Haemostasis and Thrombosis: Cancer-associated thrombosis; haemophilia, acquired coagulation disorders; cardiovascular diseases in patients with endstage-renal disease on hemodialysis, anticoagulation in venous thromboemolism and atrial fibrillation

Education and Academic Career

09/2021	Professorship for Hematology at the Medical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria
11/2018 - ongoing	Guest Professor at I.M. Sechenov First Moscow State Medical University (Sechenov University), Moscow, Russia
03/2018	Vocation - Offered Professorship (“Ruf auf die W2-Professur für Klinische Hämostaseologie”) at the “Universitätsmedizin der Johannes Gutenberg Universität Mainz“, Mainz, Germany
03/2017 - ongoing	Associate Professor at the Medical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria (“QV”-criteria fulfilled on 31.07.2016)
03/2016 – 02/2017	Visiting Assistant Professor at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC, USA
02/2015 – 02/2016	Assistant Professor at the Medical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria
02/2011	Habilitation, Venia docendi for “Haemostaseology”

10/2000 – 08/2006	Studying Medicine at the Medical University of Vienna, Austria
08/2006	Graduation at the Medical University of Vienna: Doctor of Medicine (M.D.) – “Doktoratsstudium N201”
09/2005 – 12/2005	Semester abroad (ERASMUS) at the Ruprecht-Karls-University Heidelberg, Germany

Clinical and Research Career History

10/2019	Visiting Doctor/Professor at the Angelo Bianchi Bonomi Haemophilia and Thrombosis Center, Fondazione IRCCS Ca’ Grande Ospedale Maggiore Policlinico, Milan, Italy (Head: Professor Flora Peyvandi)
11/2018 – ongoing	Guest Professor at I.M. Sechenov First Moscow State Medical University (Sechenov University), Moscow, Russia
09/2018 - ongoing	Program Director “Haemophilia” at the Department of Medicine I, Clinical Division of Haematology and Haemostaseology, Medical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria
Since 03/2017	Co-Program Director “Thrombosis and Thrombophilia” at the Department of Medicine I, Clinical Division of Haematology and Haemostaseology, Medical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria
03/2017 – 08/2018	Co-Program Director “Haemophilia and inherited bleeding disorders” at the Department of Medicine I, Clinical Division of Haematology and Haemostaseology, Medical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria
03/2016 – 02/2017	Research Fellow in the Lab of Professor Nigel Mackman, PhD and Visiting Assistant Professor at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC, USA
Since 03/2016	Board Certified and Consultant in Haematology and Medical Oncology
Since 10/2015	Board Certified and Consultant in Internal Medicine
10/2013 – 02/2016	Specialisation in Haematology/Oncology
10/2013	Board Certification in Internal Medicine
08/2007 – 09/2013	Clinical Training/Resident in Internal Medicine, Department of Medicine I, Clinical Division of Haematology and Haemostaseology, Medical University of Vienna and Vienna General Hospital, Austria
Since 2006	Participation in several Clinical Trials as Study

05/2006 – 07/2007

Coordinator, Sub-/Co-Investigator and Principal Investigator; GCP-Training during Clinical Trials
Postdoctoral research fellow at the Department of Medicine I, Clinical Division of Haematology and Haemostaseology, Medical University of Vienna and Vienna General and Vienna General Hospital, Austria
Supervisor: Univ. Prof. Dr. Ingrid Pabinger-Fasching

Short Term Research Visits (abroad)

03/2010

Division of Hematology and Oncology, Department of Medicine, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC, USA
Supervisor: Prof. Nigel Mackman

03/2007

Hemostasis and Thrombosis Research Center (Leiden University Medical Center), Leiden, Niederlande
Supervisor: Prof. Rogier M. Bertina

Positions in International Societies and Working Groups

03/2019 – ongoing

Board Member of Austrian, German and Swiss Society of Thrombosis and Haemostasis Research (Beisitzer im Vorstand der „Gesellschaft für Thrombose und Hämostaseforschung (GTH)“

2018 – ongoing

Member of the International Initiative on Thrombosis and Cancer (ITAC) Working Group for writing the 2019 international clinical practice guidelines for the treatment and prophylaxis of venous thromboembolism in patients with cancer

2017 – ongoing

Member of the Guideline Panel for American Society of Hematology (ASH) Guidelines on Cancer-associated Venous Thromboembolism (VTE)

2017 – ongoing

Member of the Scientific Advisory Board of the Austrian Haemophilia Association („Wissenschaftlicher Beirat der Österreichische Hamophilie-Gesellschaft – ÖHG“)

2015 – 2019

Co-chair of the Haemostasis and Malignancy Scientific and Standardization Committee (SSC) of the International Society on Thrombosis and Haemostasis” (ISTH)

03/2016

Secretary of the Annual Meeting of the “Austrian Society of Haematology and Medical Oncology” (OeGHO Frühjahrstagung 2016)

2014 – ongoing

Junior Investigator of the Spezialforschungsbereich SFB-54: “INTHRO” Cellular Mediators Linking Inflammation and Thrombosis – funded by the Austrian Science Fund (FWF), currently second funding period

Career-related Activities

Most recent independent **ICH/GCP E6 (R2) Training** on 14 February 2024.

Participation in Leadership Course at the Medical University of Vienna (“Führen von Teams – Herausforderungen und Gestaltungsmöglichkeiten”) - in March 2017

Regular teaching activities at the Medical University of Vienna

Supervisor and co-supervisor of diploma and PhD students at the Medical University of Vienna (6 diploma student in medicine completed and 3 ongoing; 3 PhD students completed and 5 ongoing)

Hundreds of lectures and/or oral presentations at medical/scientific/educational congresses/meetings

Principal investigator and Co-Investigator of several clinical studies (phase I to phase IV, observational and registries)

Reviewer for peer-reviewed journals since 2007 (e.g. Blood, Circulation, The Lancet Haematology, Haematologica, ATVB, Journal of Thrombosis and Haemostasis, etc.)

Editor/Editorial Board

Associate Editor of “Research and Practice in Thrombosis and Haemostasis (RPTH)”

Associate Editor of “Frontiers in Cardiovascular Medicine” (Section: Thrombosis)

Guest-Editor “Hämostaseologie – Progress in Haemostasis”

Member of the Editorial Boards of the “Journal of Thrombosis and Haemostasis (JTH)”, “Thrombosis Research”, “Hämostaseologie – Progress in Haemostasis”

Awards

02/2024

Günter Landbeck Excellence Award

07/2019

Young Investigator Award of the “International Society on

2018	Thrombosis and Haemostasis" (ISTH) Award/Prize of the City of Vienna for Excellent Scientific Achievements in Medicine (Förderungspreis der Stadt Wien – Medizin)
03/2016	Rudolf-Marx-Scholarship of the „Gesellschaft für Thrombose und Hämostaseforschung (GTH)“
09/2014	Joseph-Skoda-Award of the Austrian Society of Internal Medicine (OeGIM)
02/2012	Alexander-Schmidt-Award of the „Gesellschaft für Thrombose und Hämostaseforschung (GTH)“
07/2011	Young Investigator Award of the “International Society on Thrombosis and Haemostasis” (ISTH)
03/2011	“Researcher of the Month“ at the Medical University of Vienna
10/2009	Wolfgang-Denk Award of the Austrian Society of Haematology and Oncology (OeGHO)
02/2009	Young Researcher Award (“Nachwuchsförderpreis”) for Thrombosis Research of the „Gesellschaft für Thrombose und Hämostaseforschung (GTH)“

Congress Organization

27Feb-01Mar2024

Co-Congress president (together with Univ.-Prof. Dr. Christoph Male-Dressler) of the “GTH 2024 Congress”, the 68th Scientific Meeting of the “Gesellschaft für Thrombose- und Hämostaseforschung” (GTH) in Vienna (Hofburg)

Memberships

European Haematology Association (EHA)

International Society on Thrombosis and Haemostasis (ISTH)

Gesellschaft für Thrombose- und Hämostaseforschung (= German, Austrian and Swiss Society of Thrombosis and Haemostasis Research; GTH)

Österreichische Gesellschaft für Hämatologie & Onkologie (= Austrian Society for Hematology and Oncology; OeGHO)

Österreichische Hämophilie Gesellschaft (= Austrian Hemophilia Association; ÖHG)

Österreichische Gesellschaft für Innere Medizin (= Austrian Society of Internal Medicine; ÖGIM)

Vienna, March 26, 2024

Univ.-Prof. Priv.-Doz. Dr. Cihan Ay